



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 9, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 7, regarding a report on City work done on the median curb at Binney and Fulkerson Streets, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

Representatives of the Cambridge Redevelopment Authority (CRA) have met with the property owner at Binney and Fulkerson Streets to discuss the problem of delivery trucks "jumping the curb" and causing damage to the landscaped median. The property owner reports problems in making turns with large tractor trailer trucks. However, the City's position is that the owner is responsible for any damage caused by their personnel.

It should be noted that no City personnel or contractors have participated in past work. Previous work was done by a Cambridge Redevelopment Authority property management contractor.

Representatives from CRA, DPW, Traffic and Cambridge Police will continue to monitor this situation and provide appropriate enforcement.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #7

S-353

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Seven, regarding a report on
City work done on the median curb at
Binney and Fulkerson Streets.

In City Council June 9, 1997

PLACED ON FILE